CLAUDE BARDE

Freelance translator

linkedin.com/in/claudebarde/ github.com/claudebarde lotolosenc.oc@gmail.com

Summary

I am a French freelance translator and a full-time traveller.

I've been working as an English to French translator since 2013 (doing translation and proofreading) and this is the most fulfilling and fascinating job I had the chance to do.

My background in linguistics and French literature gives me a solid knowledge of my mother tongue and English is the language I use every day as I live abroad.

Expertise

Translation:	
Proofreading:	
French:	
English:	
Romanian:	
Javascript:	
HTML/CSS:	
Ethereum Dev:	

Work Experience

Translator and Proofreader - wikiHow (2013 - Now)

Translation and proofreading of articles from English to French.

Translator and Proofreader - Amazon (2017 – Now)

Proofreading of machine translated text and translation from English

Open-source Projects

Marriage On The Block: smart contract based marriages Akkadian Conjugator: Verb conjugator for Akkadian language

French Teacher (2011 – 2012)

French teacher for children and adults in a language school in Istanbul, Turkey.

Education

French and General Linguistics (2002 – 2004)

Université de Toulouse - Le Mirail, France

Web Development online classes (2018 – Now)

JavaScript, ReactJS, NodeJS, Svelte

Ethereum Development online classes (2018 – Now)

Solidity, web3